
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS FOR 
STANDING OFFER AGREEMENTS (RFA-SOA) 

NO.: 

 
1220-060-2019-011 

TITLE: 

 SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SELF CONTAINED 
BREATHING APPARATUSES, COMPRESSED AIR 
CYLINDERS, INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS 
COMPONENTS, AND ACCESSORIES AND 
SERVICES 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  April 8, 2019 

CLOSING DATE: 
 prefer to receive Applications on or before: 

April 26, 2019 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFA-SOA for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Applicant not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: Section 120 page 36 of SOA Are they planning to purchase SCBA in 2019 calendar 

year? Do you have a specific onsite delivery target date? Kindly note that the present 
NFPA (2013) Standard will be replaced later this summer or early fall and we want to 
ensure that we provide you with the most current NFPA compliant scba. 

 
A1: Purchase is planned for 2019 with delivery expected in late 2019 or early 2020. 
 
Q2: Section 14 page 8 Can you provide us with a weighting % on each of the three identified 

criteria: Technical/Experience/Financial. 
 
A2: Delete and replace Section 14 Evaluation Criteria with the following: 
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 14. EVALUATION CRITERIA 

 
The Evaluation Team will compare and evaluate the Applications to identify the 
Application(s) which the Evaluation Team judges to be the most advantageous to the City 
by applying the following evaluation criteria:  
 
(a) Technical – Design and Performance; 
(b) Experience, Reputation and Resources; and 
(c) Financial. 
 
It is anticipated that the Application that is judged to be the most advantageous to the City 
will be selected as the Preferred Applicant, but the City reserves the right for the Evaluation 
Team to decline to recommend any Applicant which the Evaluation Team, acting 
reasonably and fairly, determines would, if selected, result in greater overall cost or material 
risk to the City as compared to another Applicant, considering any relevant factors, including 
an Applicant’s financial resources, safety record, claims and litigation history, work history 
and environmental record. 

 
Q3: Section 52 (b) page 23 Can you clarify what is meant by “100% level of service or (zero) 

downtime for all warranty/service work?” 
 
A3: When items are required to be sent out for warranty covered repairs, a replacement 

(“loaner”) piece of equipment is supplied allowing the SFS to keep its SCBA in a 
functioning state. 

 
Q4: Section 6 page 44 Equipment purchases, 44 pieces ……  Kindly clarify the definition of 

“scba-custom faces pieces”. 
 
A4: The standard size we order will be Medium. A custom face piece refers to other sizes 

that are available as required by the individual end-user. 
 
Q5: What brand of radio does SFS currently use? This will help us to determine which amp 

will be specified for your mask requirement. 
 
A5: The SFS currently uses the Motorola APX 6000 2.5 portable radio with the XE 500 RSM. 
 
Q6: Which year and model of Posicheck machine does SFS currently have in service? 
 
A6: SFS uses a TSI PortaCount Respirator Fit Tester 8038 purchased new in 2014 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFA-SOA Documents. 
 


